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HCO002578-0002

Code A
From: Code A i
Sent: “TE UECEDEN Z0UB UYrs T
To: '*Kim.O'Neill; Code C i
Subject: Hampshire Police Operation Rochester

GOOD MORNING KiM, HOPE ALL IS WELL

REF. MY CALL TO YOU LAST EVENING ABOUT THE LIST
I SENT TO YOU A COUPLE OF DAYS AGO.

THERE IS ONE AMENDMENT: REF. MRS. L. WILES
- THE ADDRESS SHOULD NOW READ:

MRS. L. WILES

Code A

APOLOGIES FOR THE ERROR AND ANY INCONVENIENCE
ANY QUERIES PLEASE RING ME (""" "GodeA™ """}

MY BEST REGARDS TO YOU FOR THE SEASON

Code A




HCO002578-0003

Code A

From: Code A ; : :
Sent: 15 December 2006 09:37 Porzseroa A
To: 'Kim.O'NeillZ Code G i

Subiject: Hampshire Police Operation Rochester oz

Code A

GOOD MORNING KIM, HOPE ALL IS WELL

REF. MY CALL TO YOU LAST EVENING ABOUT THE LIST
I SENT TO YOU A COUPLE OF DAYS AGO.

THERE IS ONE AMENDMENT: REF. MRS. L. WILES

THE ADDRESS SHOULD NOW READ:

..... MBRS.L.WILES

~ Code A

APOLOGIES FOR THE ERROR AND ANY_INCONVENIENCE
ANY QUERIES PLEASERINGME ({  Code A

MY BEST REGARDS TO YOU FOR THE SEASON

Code A
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